March 25, 1941

Dear Jeffreys,

Haldane is now at Rothamsted. I showed him your paper, and
anolose his remarka.

I imagins your point is not so much that the portioulap
problem of the nepative binomial is more ensily solved using
your modified X* than in other ways, but that, in examining
any body of data, dlsorepsncies will appear supgpgesting a more
elaborate formulation involving new parameters, in which
modified X* mey be & good deal quicker then moximum likelihood.

I am aanding back Yyour paper 11 cage you want to reviae

anything.
Youra singersly,

//



